From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 8/16/2010 4:39:47 PM

Vieth, Jean (jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov); Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov);
Khosrowjah, Sepideh (sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov); Reed, Jacqueline A.
(jacqueline.reed@cpuc.ca.gov); Stepanian, Raffy (raffy.stepanian@cpuc.ca.gov);
Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);
pvillegas@semprautilities.com (pvillegas@semprautilities.com); Blumer, Werner
M. (werner.blumer@cpuc.ca.gov); Brian. Prusnek (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com)

Ce: [Redacted |
|Redacted | Chia, Dan
(dan.chia@cpuc.ca.gov); Priego, Alicia (alicia.priego@cpuc.ca.gov); Trial, Allen
(ATrial@semprautilities.com); Meltzer, Dan (DMeltzer@semprautilities.com)

To:

Bec:
Subject: meeting regarding Mobile Park utility system transfer issue

Hi All,

Thanks very much for planning to attend the meeting tomorrow. | am sending vou this note to clarify the
purpose of our tomorrow's meeting . This is an information gathering meeting. $o we would like that
each 10U spend about 10-12 minutes to go over issues surronding the transfer of master-metered fo
directly metered services. Your presentation may include:

1) Background
2) ldentifying the underlying issues

3) The best approach to resolve the identified issues
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks

Sepideh

Sepideh Khosrowjah,

Chief of Staff to Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, Ca 94102

Office: 415-703-1190, Cell: 415-271-2760

e-mail: skh@cpuc.ca.gov
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